Communication C (a)

From: Peter J. Lockhart [mailto:peter.lockhart@sportshows.ca]
Sent: July-30-14 11:05 AM

To: Arlene Campbell

Subject: RE: Notice of Upcoming Proposal for Exhibition Place

Hello Arlene,

In follow up of our telephone conversation of this morning | confirm that we at CNSS have no
major concerns regarding the proposed Raptor Practice Facility to be located on the grounds of
Exhibition Place, save for any loss of parking. With the construction of the hotel across from the
Direct Energy Centre and the resulting loss of future net parking and the uncertainty of any
future plans for Ontario Place, we feel that the loss of any further parking at Exhibition Place
would be as bad for you as it would be for us. We therefore would support the idea of
reclaiming the adjacent baseball diamond for parking to offset the parking lost by the proposed
Raptor Practice Facility footprint. Unfortunately | will not be in Toronto on August 11" or|
would have attended the Community Meeting to voice these sentiments. Perhaps you will be
kind enough to pass on my views to the Board of Governors of Exhibition Place.

Thank you,

Peter

Peter Lockhart
President

CANADIAN NATIONAL SPORTSMEN’S SHOWS

30 Village Centre PI.

Mississauga, ON L4Z 1V9

Tel: 905.361.5235 Cell: 647.990.2299 Toll Free: 1.888.695.2677 Fax: 905.361.2679
www.sportshows.ca

Follow us on: I\J@TOFOHtOSHOWShOW 'J@CNSSToronto '\J@CNSSOBSS

Did you know......

As a not for profit corporation, Canadian National Sportsmen's Shows is committed to conserving Canada's outdoors and for
instilling Canadian youth with an appreciation for nature and outdoor activity. CNSS uses the proceeds from these shows to
support and promote outdoor campaigns and programs. Since the first show in 1948, more than $32,000,000 has been
committed to these projects and campaigns. We care about our environment please consider before printing this email.

From: Arlene Campbell [mailto:ACampbell@directenergycentre.com]
Sent: July-30-14 9:24 AM

To: Peter J. Lockhart

Subject: Notice of Upcoming Proposal for Exhibition Place

Dear Peter,

Please be advised that Exhibition Place and City of Toronto are currently in negotiations with Maple Leaf
Sports + Entertainment with respect to a Raptor Practice Facility to be located on the grounds of Exhibition
Place.

The Board of Governors of Exhibition Place will be holding a Community Meeting to hear community views
on this item on Monday, August 11" at 6:30pm in FOUNTAINBLU, Queen Elizabeth Building, Exhibition
Place. Please see the attached notice for further details.


mailto:peter.lockhart@sportshows.ca
http://www.sportshows.ca/
mailto:ACampbell@directenergycentre.com
http://twitter.com/@cnsstski
http://twitter.com/cnsstoronto
http://twitter.com/@cnssobss

| will be trying to reach you via telephone this morning to discuss this with you.

Thank you.

Arlene Campbell, CPA, CA | General Manager, Sales and Event Management | Exhibition Place
Direct Energy Centre | Allstream Centre

100 Princes' Blvd. | Exhibition Place | Toronto, ON M6K 3C3 | Phone: (416) 263-3030 | Fax: (416)
263-3019

| | www.allstreamcentre.com | www.explace.on.ca

Follow us on Twitter! @ExPlaceTO
Book your next meeting at Allstream Centre at Exhibition Place - Canada's greenest conference and

convention facility!

Exhibition Place is GREENSmart: achieving sustainability through environmental practices. Please be environmentally friendly and print
emails only when necessary.

This email is directed in confidence solely to the person or persons named above, and may not be distributed, copied
or disclosed except on the direction of one of those persons or someone duly authorized to issue such a direction on

the person's behalf. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or the
taking of any action in reliance on or regarding the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email.

This email does not constitute, or may in anyway be interpreted as constituting an agreement with Allstream
Centre/Direct Energy Centre/Exhibition Place. No contract for the grant of a License by Allstream Centre/Direct

Energy Centre/Exhibition Place shall be created until the execution of a formal License Agreement with The Board of

Governors of Exhibition Place.
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